
May 23, 1994 

TO: Senat r Dole 

FROM: Mike 

SUBJECT: Pork lunch 

I will be in Great Bend, Kansas for a farm bill meeting. 

Greg Schnacke will attend the luncheon. This is mostly a drop by 

to say hello. The Kansas Pork Producers Executive Vice 

President, Mike Jensen, will be in attendance. Their 

organization is located in Manhattan. 

National President of the Pork producers is Glen Keppy from 

Davenport, Iowa. He played pro football for the Steelers and 

Greenbay. He is the son of Roy Keppy. Roy was the Iowa Chairman 

of Farmers and Ranchers for Bush in 1988 and 1992. He was the 

National Farmer and Rancher Chairman for Bush in 1980. 
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. W..e.4. ~ d--~ Amenca's pork prodLlCers invite yoo 
and your agricultt1ral staff assistant to 

an appreciation luncheon to honor 
Pork 1t1dustry Cor1gressional 

Cattcus r11cn,1bers 
fCCllllriJ lCJ 

1\~**** rn n~RIG\S@ 
Boneless Pork Chops 

W ednesday, May 25, 1994 
U.S. C0pitoL Mans fie ld Room. S-207 

12 :00 Noon to 1 :00 p .m. 
F'ICc1SC RS V.P by May 20 

Ncit io1121 l Pork Producers Counc il's 
\ tVasl1ir1g 1on Office 

202/554-3600 

No spcccl 1CS-jLtst d ctclicioLts pork chop luncl1eon! 
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